Kimley»Horn

October 31, 2024

Mr. Randy Criswell, P.E.
City of Wolfforth

302 Main Street
Wolfforth, TX 79382

RE: 0.5 MG ELEVATED STORAGE TANK
Dear Mr. Criswell:

On October 29, 2024, sealed bids were received and opened by the City of Wolfforth for the referenced project.
A summary of the Bid Proposals is below.

Contractor Bid Amount

Landmark Structures |, LP $4,852,000.00
Phoenix Fabricators and Erectors, LLC $5,065,889.00
Caldwell Tanks, Inc. $9,070,000.00

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. has reviewed the sealed proposals. Based on the selection criteria set forth in
the contract documents, Landmark Structures |, LP is the apparent responsible offeror for this project in the
amount of $4,852,000.00. Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. recommends awarding Landmark Structures I, LP
the 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank contract for the sum of $4,852,000.00.

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (806) 686-1089.
Very truly yours,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
TBPE No. F-928

Zﬂwﬁ &M

Kenny Friar, P.E.

kimley-horn.com | 4411 98™ St., Lubbock, TX 79424 806 686 1080



Kimley»Horn

CITY OF WOLFFORTH
0.5 MG ELEVATED STORAGE TANK

BID SUMMARY
Bids Received at 2:00 PM on Tuesday, October 29, 2024

Bid Evaluated = Base Bid Item 1 + Base Bid Item 2 + Base Bid Item 3 + Base Bid Item 4

Contractor Total Bid
1. Landmark Structures I, LP $4,852,000.00
2. Phoenix Fabricators and Erectors, LLC $5,065,889.00
3. Caldwell Tanks, Inc $9,070,000.00

kimley-horn.com | 4411 98™ Street, Suite 300, Lubbock TX 79424 806 686 1080



&M
BID TABULATION CHECKED BY: /Z“’#

Kenny\l&riar , PE

10/30/2024
Owner: City of Wolfforth BIDDER 1 BIDDER 2 BIDDER 3
Job No.: 066079904 Landmark Structures |, LP Phoenix Fabricators and Erectors, LLC Caldwell Tanks, Inc.
Project: 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank 1665 Harmon Road 182 South County Road 900 East 4000 Tower Road
Date: October 30, 2024 Ft. Worth, TX 76177 Avon, IN 46123 Louisville, KY 40219
Item No. Item Description uantit Unit Unit Price Item Cost Unit Price Item Cost Unit Price Item Cost
1 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank 1 LS $4,702,000.00 | $4,702,000.00] $4,761,689.00 $4,761,689.00] $8,830,000.00 | $8,830,000.00
2
0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank Trench Safety 1 LS $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
3 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank 1 Demolition 1 LS $74,500.00 $74,500.00 $149,600.00 $149,600.00 $115,000.00 $115,000.00
4 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank 2 Demolition 1 LS $74,500.00 $74,500.00 $149,600.00 $149,600.00 $115,000.00 $115,000.00

[TOTAL BASE BID | $4,852,000.00 $5,065,889.00 $9,070,000.00




